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File #: 12-1724, Version: 1

Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 1, Memorandum of Understanding between District and Alternatives in Action,
Alameda, CA, for the latter to provide a summer learning program for social emotional support, leadership training, and grief circles at
Life Academy of Health and Bioscience, extending the Contract period of July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012 to August 15, 2012, in the
additional amount of $16,000.00, increasing the MOU not to exceed amount from $110,041.00 to $126,041.00. All other terms and
conditions of the MOU remain in full force and effect.
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